" McPhelim T (Thomas)

From; ' Gill Jarvie <gillj@republicofmedia.co.uk>
Sent: o 04 May 2016 12:14
To: McPhelim T (Thomas)
Subject: : ' RE: Food Standards Scotland Media Buyang tender - Comimercial Clarsﬂcataon
: (Republtc) - ‘
Hi Tommy,

Yes- just checked and can now see the volumes- won’t be making that mistake again!

i
A

Happy for you to include the omitted volumes.

i

Thanks
Gill

Gill Jarvie
Head of Client Services

. Tel: 0131 2300110
Mobile: 07711 778 558

My working patiern is Wednesday, Thursday, Friday

From: Thomas.McPhelim@gov.scot [mailto:Thomas.McPhelim@gov.scot] -
Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2016 11:38 AM

To: framework@republicofmedia.co.uk

Subject: Food Standards Scotland Media Buying tender - Commercial Clarification
Importance: High

Dear Sirs,

| refer to your submission for. the above tender.and w:sh to clarn‘y a p0|nt regardlng a commerc:al
aspect of your tender response \ :

It is noted on the Rad;o tab of your Pricing Master Grid that you omitted a series of volumes there
were annotated in the tender documentation. This appears to be an error of administration. For

the purposes of clarification, you are not requested to re-submit your tender response but | would
like you to confirm that you are content that | include the omitted volumes in your tender response
and proceed on that basis with the commercial evaluation. | re-iterate that only the volumes on

the ‘Radio’ tab (as they are fixed) will be added No other detail will be included or altered Withm
your tender response.

I requufe a response, please\, by noon on Thursday 5 May 2016.
| look forward to hearing from you.

Regards

Tommy McPhehm

" Central Government Procurement Shared Services — Scottish Procurement

The: Scottish Government




150 Broomielaw

Tha am post-d sec (agus faidhle neo ceanglan cémhla ris) dhan neach neo luchd-ainmichte. a-
" mhain. Chan eil e ceadaichte a chleachdadh ann an ddoigh sam bith, a’ toirt a-steach

Glasgow G2 8LU
el: (0141) 242 0133
Int: 20133
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This e-mail {and any fi;les or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for
the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or
distribution of ahy part of this e-mail is not permitted. Tf you are not the intended
recipient please destroy the emall remove any copies from your system and inform the
Sender imnediately by return.

Communications with the Scottish Government may be menitored or recorded in order ko secure

- the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions

contained within: this e-mail may not necessarily reflecﬁ_ those of the Scettish Government.

‘

coraichean, fcillseachadh neo sgaoileadh, gun chead. Ma ’'s .e is gun d'fhuair sibh seo le.
gun fhiosd’, bu choir cur as dhan phost-d agus lethbhreac sam ‘b:l.th air an t- S:Lostam agaibh,
lelg fios chun neach a sgaoil am post-d gun dail.

Dh' fhacdadh gulﬁ bi teachdaireachd sam bith bho Riaghaltas na h-Alba air a chlaradh neo air
a sgrudach airson dearbhadh gu bheil an siostam ag obair gu h-&ifeachdach neo airson
adhbhar laghail eile. Dh’fhaodadh nach eil beachdan anns a’ phost-—d sec co-lonann ri
beachdanr Riaghaitas na h-Alba. )
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This email was scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus service supplied by Vodafone in

-partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of ploblems please call

your organisations 1T Helpdesk.
Commumcatmns via the GSI may be automatically logged monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes

This email has been received from an external party and

has been swept for the presence of computer viruses.
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*** Republic of Media's Edinburgh office has now moved to new premEses..Our new address is 2™ Floor South, Nova
House, 3 Ponton Street, Edinburgh EH3 9QQ. Our telephone number is unchanged. ***




